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ACTION HISTORY OF RTI REQUEST No.DITEC/R/E/22/00510

Applicant Name Arth Mishra

Text of Application

Dear Sir/Mam. Firstly, I wish to seek the impact assessment report
with analysis at the gram panchayat level in the Kerala - 1)after the
National Digital Literacy Mission was completed in 2017. and 2)after
the PMGDISHA was completed in 2020. Secondly, I wish to seek
information on the state of digital literacy as defined in the NDLM and
PMGDISHA, for the Kerala in general and at the gram panchayat
level on the basis of gender, caste, age and education level. Regards
Arth

Reply of Application the information in respect of your application is attached.

SN. Action Taken Date of
Action

Action
Taken By Remarks

1 RTI REQUEST
RECEIVED

19/05/2022 Nodal Officer

2 REQUEST
FORWARDED TO CPIO

19/05/2022 Nodal Officer Forwarded to CPIO(s) : (1) Surendra
Singh(HRD)

3 REQUEST DISPOSED
OF

24/08/2022 Surendra
Singh(HRD)-

(CPIO)

Print



Gmail tarun kumar <taruks@gmail.com>

Fwd: Seeking Information of application under RTI Act, 200S-reg.

Surendra Singh <s.surendra@nic.in>
To: taruks@gmail.com

Tue, Aug 23, 2022 at 5:15 PM

From: "Shankar Das" <sdas@meity.gov.in>
To: "Surendra Singh" <s.surendra@nic.in>
Cc: "Anil Kumar Pipal" <pipal@nic.in>, "Sanjay Kr. Vyas" <s.vyas@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23,20223:54:47 PM
Subject: Fwd: Seeking Information of application under RTI Act, 2005-reg.

Dear Shri Surendra,

In this regard, the reply in respect of said RTI Request i~ enclosed herewith.

Reference RTI received from Shri Arth Mishra (No. DITECIRJE/22/0051 0).

Regards,

Shankar Das
Joint Director / Scientist '0'
Human Resource Development Division
Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology
6, CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110003
Tel: 011-24301800, Fax: 011-24366558-59
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Government of India
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology

(HRD Division)

Dated: 23.08.2022

Subject: Seeking Information of application under RTI Act, 2005 of Shri Arth Mishra
received online vide RTI Request No. DITECIRJE122/00510

The point wise replies based on the inputs received from CSC-SPV are as under:

SI.
RTI Question ReplyNo.

Dear Sir/Mam Response received from CSC e-
Governance Services India Ltd. IS

Firstly, I wish to seek the impact enclosed as Annexure.
assessment report with analysis at the
gram panchayat level in the Kerala- ..
1) after the National Digital Literacy
Mission was completed in 2017. and
2) after the PMGDISHA was
completed in 2020.
Secondly, I wish to seek information
on the state of digital literacy as
defined In the NDLM and
PMGDISHA, for the Kerala in general
and at the gram panchayat level on the
basis of gender, caste, age and
education level.

*****



Annexure

RTI Reply Reference number: DITECIR/E/22/00510

Total 17, 236 beneficiaries were certified in Kerala under DLM scheme and 20,438
beneficiaries are certified under PMGDISHA scheme till today. The impact assessments of
both the schemes are done by lIT Delhi and CSD.

l. The assessment report of NO LM scheme states that 63.03 per cent of the respondents who
received the training are able to use the digital devices to check and send emails. The
response rate for this was high in the states of Rajasthan, Gujarat, Delhi, Punjab, Kerala and
Maharashtra.

2. The assessment report of PMGOISHA states that overall 67.24 per cent and 61.94 per cent
of the trainees reported improvements in their ICT knowledge, and in their general awareness
levels, respectively. The current assessment study for training conducted under PMGDISHA
scheme highlighted that the beneficiaries feel the training was good and learning new skills
has made them confident to lead a better life and support their family in various aspects.

The information regarding the caste, gender, age and education level of students registered
under the scheme cannot be shared as the information sought by you in point is denied under
Section 8(1) U) of Right to Information Act, 2005 the information sought cannot be shared, as
the information relates to personal information the disclosure of which has not any
relationship to any public activity or interest and would cause unwarranted invasion of the
privacy of the individuals.
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